

Our ref: SSI-22765520-PA-10

Cath Snellgrove
A/Executive Director
Environment, Sustainability and Planning
Sydney Metro

22 October 2025

Subject: Sydney Metro West – Stage 3 – Rail Infrastructure, Stations, Precincts and Operations – Out of Hours Works Protocol

Dear Ms Snellgrove,

Thank you for submitting the West – Rail Infrastructure, stations, precincts and operations (Stage 3) Out-of-Hours Work Protocol, Version 6, dated 3/9/2025 (the OOHWP) on 12/9/2025. Thank you also for your response to our requests for additional information.

I note the OOHWP:

- has been reviewed by Sydney Metro and no issues have been raised with the department
- has been reviewed by the Environmental Representative, and
- has been endorsed by the Acoustic Adviser.

Accordingly, I approve the OOHWP under condition E28 of SSI 22765520 as nominee of the Planning Secretary.

If there are any inconsistencies between the document and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please make the document and this letter publicly available on the project website as soon as possible.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Lloyd Eley-Smith at lloyd.eley-smith@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'D. Walther', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Douglas Walther
Executive Director
Infrastructure Assessments